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Sonja Birr

From: Chad Scheinoha

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Lee Kummer - D5

Cc: Sonja Birr; Dan Koski

Subject: FW: camp vits

Attachments: wood board walk.jpg; RE: Boardwalks in wetlands
Lee,

Wade Marks would like to install some board walk at Camp Vits. Can we place the on the agenda for June for discussion
and possible action?

Chad J. Scheinoha

City of Manitowoc, Dept. of Public Infrastructure
Operations Division Manager

Mobile (920)374-0402

Office (920)686-6512

WWW.manitowoc.org

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 3:57 PM
To: Chad Scheinoha
Subject: RE: camp vits

Hey Chad,
I was just at Vits. Please see the attached picture. Can we lay down a wood boardwalk like this? Easy to install
and move. I would guess that 1000 feet would need it right now.

We would like to have a grand opening of the river trail this year. I am thinking in July. Cool?

thanks!
-Wade-

On April 30,2018 at 10:32 AM Chad Scheinoha <cscheinoha@manitowoc.org> wrote:

Do you have total length that you are looking at?

Chad J. Scheinoha
City of Manitowoc, Dept. of Public Infrastructure
Operations Division Manager

Mobile (920)374-0402



Office (920)686-6512

www.manitowoc.org

From: Wade Marks @ Cease Robot [mailto:wade@ceaserobot.com]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 6:41 AM

To: Chad Scheinoha

Subject: RE: camp vits

Good Morning Chad!
Let's touch base about getting the trail off the ground and Vits. thanks!

-Wade-

On July 17,2017 at 1:18 PM Chad Scheinoha <cscheinoha@manitowoc.org> wrote:

| like it and we should pursue it.

| have gotten mixed remarks as to what permitting is needed for this. That would be the first starting
point. We need to see if we need permitting from the DNR. Can you map total footage that you would
propose. | will then get it into the hands of the DNR for comment. | don’t think there will be any issues
on the city’s end. Especially with the new members of council.

| think DNR Pre approval and then bring to committee.

Chad J. Scheinoha

City of Manitowoc, Dept. of Public Infrastructure
(Park, Cemetery, Lift Bridge and Electrical Operations)
Mobile (920)374-0402

Office (920)686-6512

www.manitowoc.org




From: Wade Marks @ Cease Robot [mailto:wade@ceaserobot.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 1:06 PM

To: Chad Scheinoha

Subject: camp vits

Hey Man,
I hope all is well!

Camp Vits is still wet in areas. I would love to get the trail off the ground! This park is so
awesome but the season is sooo short. I attached a file with some pics. I want to make it a point
to promote that Manitowoc is a MTB friendly area by improving this park and trail system.

Please let me know your thoughts. thanks!

-Wade-



Greg Minikel

From: Dan Koski

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 8:46 AM
To: Chad Scheinoha

Cc: Greg Minikel

Subject: 7 RE: Boardwalks in wetlands

I do think this one should go to committee, because it is more than just-maintenance.

Sounds like a really cool project.

Dan Koski, PE

Director of Public Infrastructure
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

dkoski@manitowoc.org
WWW.manitowoc.org

phone: (920) 686-6910
fax:  (920) 686-6906

From: Chad Scheinoha

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 8:31 AM
To: Dan Koski

Cc: Greg Minikel

Subject: FW: Boardwalks in wetlands

Dan,

Wade would like to install about 1000’ of board walk at Camp Vits. It will be semi-permanent, but will be floating on the
surface and will be able to be removed if needed very easily. My questions to you is if you think we need committee
approval? The last time that we had the update from Wade at Committee, they seemed fairly comfortable with staff
just working with Wade and confirming that whatever we were doing complying with all WDNR and city

codes/laws. This does comply and I think it will greatly improve this trail system.

I would like to give Wade the green light if you are ok with that route. Let me know.

Chad J. Scheinoha

City of Manitowoc, Dept. of Public Infrastructure
Operations Division Manager

Mobile (920)374-0402

Office (920)686-6512

www.manitowoc.org

From: Webb, Carrie A - DNR [mailto:CarrieA.Webb@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 8:49 AM
To: Chad Scheinoha




Cc: Matt Smits; Rick Schwarz
Subject: RE: Boardwalks in wetlands

-

Good morning Chad, correct, if the boardwalk is just placed on posts and they don’t result in any fill in the wetland, no
permit is needed.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Carrie Webb

Water Management Specialist
920-662-5453
http://dnr.wi.gov/permits/water/

From: Chad Scheinoha [mailto:cscheinoha@manitowoc.org]
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 7:19 AM

To: Webb, Carrie A - DNR

Cc: Matt Smits; Rick Schwarz

Subject: Boardwalks in wetlands

Hello Carrie,

| have a couple questions. We are looking at putting a couple boardwalks in at some of our parks. One of them
falls into some wetland area and one does not. These would be surface mounted and will not cause any fill or .
excavation. | was under the impression from previous conversations that we did not need any permits for this
work, but just wanted to confirm. Can you let me know? If there are permits needed, is there a minimum
length or width that qualifies it as a permitted walk?

thanks

Chad J. Scheinoha

City of Manitowoc, Dept. of Public Infrastructure
(Park, Cemetery, Lift Bridge and Electrical Operations)
Mobile (920)374-0402

Office (920)686-6512

WWW.manitowoc.org







